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Α.Π.: 2779 

ΑΔΙΑΒΑΘΜΗΤΟ 

 

 
ΑΔΙΑΒΑΘΜΗΤΟ 

ΚΑΝΟΝΙΚΟ  
 

ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ 

Μόνιμη Αντιπροσωπεία της Ελλάδος 

στο ΝΑΤΟ 

 

 

Αρμόδιος:  Ασμχος (ΜΕ) Δημήτριος Κανταρτζόγλου Βρυξέλλες, 19 Μαΐου 2022 

Τηλ.: +32 2 707 6734 Α.Π.: 2779 
e-mail: d.kantartzoglou@grdel-nato.be   
 
ΠΡΟΣ: ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΟ ΕΘΝΙΚΗΣ ΑΜΥΝΑΣ  
 - ΓΔΑΕΕ/ΔΑΕΤΕ                                          (μ.η.)  
   
ΚΟΙΝ.: ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΟ ΕΞΩΤΕΡΙΚΩΝ ΓΕΕΘΑ  
 - κ. Δ’ Γενικό Διευθυντή - Γ2 Διεύθυνση  
 - Δ2 Διεύθυνση   
 ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΟ ΑΝΑΠΤΥΞΗΣ    
 - Γενική Γραμματεία Εμπορίου              (μ.η.)   
 - Γενική Γραμματεία Βιομηχανίας/        
   Διεύθυνση Διεθνών Βιομηχανικών        
  Σχέσεων                                                    (μ.η.)   
 ΤΕΧΝΙΚΟ ΕΠΙΜΕΛΗΤΗΡΙΟ ΕΛΛΑΔΟΣ   
 - Διεύθυνση Επαγγελματικής       
   Δραστηριότητας                                     (μ.η.)   
    

ΘΕΜΑ: 2η Τροποποίηση Αίτησης Υποβολής Προσφορών RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2, Διαγωνιστικής 
Διαδικασίας ΒΟΑ: “Provision for Hardware for Extension of NATO Integrated Air Defence System 
(NATINADS) Capability to the Republic of Albania Final Operational Capability (FOC)” 

 
 Διαβιβάζεται, συνημμένως, 2η Τροποποίηση Αίτησης Υποβολής Προσφορών (Request for 

Quotation/RFQ) εν θέματι διαγωνιστικής διαδικασίας Basic Ordering Agreement (BOA), εκ μέρους NCIA, ως 
φιλοξενούντος έθνους.   

 Καταληκτική ημερομηνία εκδήλωσης υποβολής προσφορών ορίζεται η 25η Μαΐου τ.έ., 14:00 
CET.  

 Τυχόν ΒΟΑ ενδιαφερόμενοι δύνανται να αναζητήσουν πληροφορίες μέσω καθοριζομένου 
σημείου επαφής (Point of Contact/POC, βλ. παρ. 7 τροποποιήσεως). 

 Παρακαλούμε για τις ενέργειές σας. 
 

 Λ Α Μ Π Ρ Ι Δ Η Σ 
Συν. σελ.:6 + 1 Ηλεκτρονικό Αρχείο Φύλλων Δεδομένων  
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Acquisition Directorate 

Elif.Bailey@ncia.nato.int 

Telephone: +32 (0) 707 2259 

 

 

 

 

 

N A T O  U N C L A S S I F I E D  

i 

NCIA/ACQ/2022/06820   
18 May 2022 

To : Distribution List 

Subject : Amendment 2 – RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2   

NCI Agency - Provision for Hardware for Extension of NATO Integrated Air 
Defence System (NATINADS) Capability to the Republic of Albania Final 
Operational Capability (FOC) 
 

References : A. AC/4-D/2261(1996 Edition) 
B. Issuance of RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2  dated 29 April 2022 
C. Issuance of RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2  amendment 1 dated 10 May 2022 

 
1. In accordance with Reference A, the purpose of this Amendment 2 to RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2 

is to publish the answers to the Clarification Requests (CRs) received from Prospective Bidders 
(Attachment A) and provide an extension of the Bid Closing Date as well as amend the Bid 
Delivery method established in Reference B and C. 

2. The Book I, Bidding Instructions, Section 2, General Bidding Information, Paragraph 2.3 of RFQ- 
CO-115658-AMDC2  as stated in reference B is hereby revised as follows: 

3. FROM 

“2.3 BID DELIVERY AND BID CLOSING  

2.3.1 The closing time for the electronic submission of bids in response to this IFB is 
Friday 20 May 2022 at 14:00 Hours Central European Time (CET).  

2.3.2 Bids shall be submitted to the following email address below:  

  Cosmina.Iordachita@ncia.nato.int” 

TO 

““2.3  BID DELIVERY AND BID CLOSING  

2.3.1 The closing time for the electronic submission of bids in response to this IFB is 
Wednesday 25 May 2022 at 14:00 Hours Central European Time (CET).  

2.3.2 Bids shall be submitted to the following email address below:  

  Elif.Bailey@ncia.nato.int” 

4. The answers to CRs require one revision to the RFQ within the Book I, Annex A, Bidding 
Sheets (Attachment B) which is hereby attached. For ease of reference, changes in the 
document have been marked in red. 

5. By virtue of this amendment, the Attachment A and Attachment B cancel and supersede 
any previous versions issued in the context of the Request for Quotation in subject. 

6. Except as provided in the paragraphs above, all other terms and conditions of the 
Request for Quotation remain unchanged. 
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7. The NCI Agency Points of Contact for this procurement is Ms Elif Bailey, who can be 
contacted under Tel. +32 707 22 59 or e-mail: and Elif.Bailey@ncia.nato.int. 

For the Chief of Acquisition, 
 
 

 
Elif BAILEY 

Contracting Officer 

 

Enclosures: 

Attachment A:  RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2 Answers to Clarification Requests 

Attachment B:  RFQ-CO-115658-AMDC2 - Amdt 2-Book I - Bidding Sheets 
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Distribution List for Request for Quotation 

RFQ- CO-115658-AMDC2 

NATO Delegations (Attn: Investment Committee Adviser): 

  

Albania  1 

Belgium  1 

Bulgaria  1 

Canada  1 

Croatia  1 

Czech Republic  1 

Denmark  1 

Estonia  1 

France  1 

Germany  1 

Greece  1 

Hungary  1 

Iceland  1 

Italy   1 

Latvia  1 

Lithuania  1 

Luxembourg  1 

The Netherlands  1 

Norway  1 

Poland  1 

Portugal  1 

Romania  1 

Slovakia  1 

Slovenia  1 

Spain  1 

Turkey  1 

United Kingdom  1 

United States  1

   

 

NATO HQ 

NATO Office of Resources, Attn: Capability and Implementation Branch  1 
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Director, NATO HQ C3 Staff, Attn: Executive Coordinator  1 

SACTREPEUR, Attn: Investment Assistant  1

   

Strategic Commands 

HQ SACT, Attn: R&D Contracting Office  1 

ACO Liaison Office  1

   

NCI Agency – Internal Distribution 

ACQ  

Legal Office  1 

Finance   1 

COO NSIP  1 

AMDC2 CSI Service Line Chief    1 

AMDC2 CSI Project Manager   1 

Registry (for distribution)  1 

All NATEXs  

    

All Prospective Bidders  
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Attachment A – Answers to Clarification Requests 

 

Administrative  

Serial 
# 

RFQ 
Book 

RFQ 
Section 

Ref. 
Question: Answer: 

Reply 
provided in 
Amendment 

# 

A.1 
Book I, 

Annex A 
Bidding 
Sheets 

Required delivery dates are too short.  
Can this be revised? 

Required delivery dates for all items, including the options is revised 
to EDC + 16 weeks.  
The Bidding Sheets and Special Provisions Article 8 Options are 
updated accordingly 

1 

A.2 Book II 
Special 

Provisions 
Article 8. 

How long is the Agency allowed to take after 
order to order any options? Until when do the 
options quotation need to be valid? 

Options are to be exercised no later than EDC + 16 weeks.  
Quotation needs to be valid for 3 months from the Bid Closing Date. 

1 

A.3 
Book I, 

Annex A 
Bidding 
Sheets 

Can you confirm that the Agency demands one 
delivery, and one invoice, which means all 
items need to wait for the last one to be 
available? 

NCI Agency hereby confirms one delivery shall be made and all items 
shall be invoiced after the receipt of all items. 

1 

 

 

Technical 

Serial # 
RFQ 
Book 

RFQ 
Section 
Ref. 

Question: Answer: 

Reply 
provided in 
Amendment 

# 

T.1 
Book I, 

Annex A 

Bidding 
Sheets 

What are the quantities required 
for the configuration items per 
configuration? 
Example: Usually not only one 
memory module is required. 

NIC Agency confirms the Bidders may propose the most optimal configuration. 
The only only mandatory equipment are the CSI and MASE Servers, MASE 
Workstation and Ventnor. The BPD Server is mandatory unless impossible to 
supply. 

1 

T.2 
Book I, 

Annex A 

Bidding 
Sheets 

Most Dell rack equipment is end of 
life. May we offer successors? 

NCI Agency will accept successors. 1 

T.3 Book I, Bidding The small quantities requested, NCI Agency confirms the Bidders may propose similar items of a single  
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Serial # 
RFQ 
Book 

RFQ 
Section 
Ref. 

Question: Answer: 

Reply 
provided in 
Amendment 

# 

Annex A Sheets divided over many 
vendors/suppliers make it difficult 
to provide a quotation valid for as 
long as requested. 

vendor/supplier on items that specify in column F “Proposed P/N Items should 
be equivalent in Fit, Form and Function”) 

T.4 
Book I, 

Annex A 

Bidding 
Sheets 

The Dell Wyse thin client as 
requested is end of life, we will 
offer the successor. The successor 
is only available with copper NIC at 
this moment, please confirm this is 
acceptable. 

NCI Agency accepts the successor in copper.  
The Bidding Sheets are updated accordingly 

1 

T.5 
Book I, 

Annex A 

Bidding 
Sheets 

The Oracle Netra SPARC T7-2 is 
only available until 31 May, with 
the deadline very close to this we 
cannot imagine the Agency can 
order before that date, we will 
offer the successor. 

Only in the event of impossibility to supply the Oracle Netra SPARC T7-2 
currently listed in the Bidding Sheets, NCI Agency will accept alternatives as long 
as the hardware is supported by (the relevant) Solaris (version) and complies 
with the minimum characteristics requested. 

1 

T.6 
Book I, 

Annex A 
Bidding 
Sheets 

Is there a connection diagram 
regards the Ventnor 8-port multi-
protocol data distribution server? 
We need to investigate how to test 
this for Tempesting.  

NCI Agency confirms Tempest testing for this equipment is no longer required. 
Bidding Sheets are updated accordingly 

2 

T.7 
Book I, 

Annex A 
Bidding 
Sheets 

Link1 TADIL-B modem is old 
technology. Tempest testing is not 
possible. 

NCI Agency confirms Tempest testing for this equipment is no longer required. 
Bidding Sheets are updated accordingly 

2 
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